
 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE SPECIAL/CONTACT COMMITTEE 

 
 

TO:  All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
 

FROM: Dan Lanzer, Chairman 
 

DATE:  Monday January 14, 2019 
 

TIME: 6:50 PM  
 

PLACE: Council Chambers   
  
Purpose:                              A notice to Council from the Ohio Division of Liquor Control for a  

                                                        permit transfer request:  
 

Notice Dated December 28, 2018,  
 
 From:  S H A Petroleum Inc. 
            162 S Broadway 
            New Philadelphia, Oh. 44663 
             
 
 To:        Shanaya LLC 
              DBA Shell 
              162 S. Broadway 
               New Philadelphia, Oh. 44663 
               , and any other matter that should come before Committee 

 
 
                          Copies to:                                                                                                                                                        

 All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
  President of Council 
  All Council Members 
  Mayor 
  Law Director 
  Service Director 
  Safety Director 
  Treasurer 
  Auditor 
                          Police Chief 
                          Fire Chief 
  Media 
  File               


